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TO: 

FROM: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (100-339235) 

SAC, NEW YORK (100-42479) 
, 

SUBJECT: SUSAN HEILIGMAN 
Susan Warren 
IS CH 

ANK, aka 

Re NY teletype to the Director and WFO, 
dated 9/9/63. 

Enclosed herewith are the original and 
7 copies of a letterhead memorandum, dated and 
captioned as above. 

The informants mentioned in the letterhead 
memorandum are identified as follows: 

NY T-1 is CG 5824-S*. 

NY T-2 is LENORE SERKONIC, CSNY, 110 Christopher 
St., NY, NY. 
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NY 100-42479 

NY T-4 is NY 4047-S* . 
. -

NY T-5 is NY 4112-S*. 

The letterhead memorandum is classified 
"Confidential" since it contains information from 
CG 5824-S*, a highly placed informant. 

The NYO is of the opinion that the subject's 
sudden plan to depart the US may be significant, 
especially in following her activities after her return 
to the USo It is believed that in all likeiihood she 

WFO_ is requested to contact and maintain 
liaison with the US Department of State to discreetly 
determine subject's date and mode of departure from the 
us. 

eau is requested to contact, through 
d the Legat, London, and have them attempt 

determine subject's contacts and activities 
in England and elsewhere. The Bureau will be advised 

of any further details developed as to the subject's 
departure and itinerary. 

- 2 -

Approved: ------..,..------- ~;~'t~.~~~\Z;:.:;;f~,~~*t"-;. ----,--M Per -----,---­
Special Agent in Charge 

NW 50953 Docld:32304967 Page 3 




